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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Yoonne

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 6:21 PM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Request Market Value - SGY 5904 U Our Ref: 1201900037709 DOA: 27/11/2019
Dear Lionel,

The market value for vehicle no. SGY 5904U is $22K-524K (Est) as at Nov 2019.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 11:53 AM

Subject: Request Market Value - SGY 5904 U Our Ref: 1201900037709 DOA: 27/11/2019
Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the vehicle as at 27/11/2019.

Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)6914 6824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:



The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store
this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments
at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses
by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.
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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 11:53 AM

Subject: Request Market Value - SGY 5904 U Our Ref: 1201900037709 DOA: 27/11/2019
Attachments: SGY5904U_Rebate.pdf

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

6 Temasek Boulevard. #18-01 Suntec Tower Four. Singapore 038986
I (65) 6914 6824

E  lioneltangifwd.com

W www fivd.com.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose,
copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

A @ -2ﬁ\\\k2,3\°\

%11\\@\0-\&.

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 305A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGY5904U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Dec 2019
Vehicle Make: SUBARU

Vehicle Model: IMPREZA 5MT
Primary Colour: Red

Secondary Colour: Yellow
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: EJ16D131366
Chassis No.: JF1GD5KJ37G071840
Maximum Power Output: 70.0 kW (93 bhp)
Open Market Value: $9,914.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Oct 2007
First Registration Date: 01 Oct 2007
Transfer Count: 5

Actual ARF Paid: $10,906.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Sep 2022
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $22,041.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12,440.00

Total Rebate Amount: $12,440.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

RURVRE T2 = L



12/27/2019 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

I

B

scCarMART.CON
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Subaru Impreza 1.6 Used Vehicle List (7 vehicles) 1

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till $11,800 $9,420 /yr 29-Mar-2006 1,597 cc - Classic Credit Pte Ltd Available
03/2021)

Selling Cheap. High Rebate. Low Selling Price.Sporty Look.Free Extended Warranty. Hurry! View Now. Up To 90% Of Car Price Flexible Loan. We Provide The
Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Tra...

Office No. - 68412076 / 68481203 / 68414849

Rodney - 91431853 | Roland - 97479331 | Mr Chen - 90044461

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till $16,800 $7,720 fyr 16-Mar-2007 1,597 cc 189,000 km  The Car Dealer Pte Ltd Available
02/2022)

Cheapest In The Market! Low Depreciation! Pristine Condition, Sporty Designed Sedan, Neat And Clean Interior, Well Kept By Previous Owner! Viewing At
Sengkang Area Strictly By Appointment Only!

Office No. - -
Yeo Chien Peng - 97516802 | Nicholas Lee - 87527729 [

Subaru Impreza 1.6A (COE till $17,200 $7,320 fyr 08-Jun-2007 1,597 cc - Prem Roy Motoring Available
06/2022)

Immaculate Condition. Owner Is A Car Enthusiast, Fully Done Up With Receipts. Comes With Many Free Gifts And Further Accessories. Please Call To View
This Beauty.

Office No. - 66028046
Nares - 91544504 | Kana - 96435365

Subaru Impreza 1.6A (COE till $19,800 $9,100 /yr 31-Jul-2007 1,597 cc - Car Search Available [
02/2022)

Superb Condition, Well Maintained. Loans Available, With Lowest Interest Rates. High Trade-In Welcome. Call Now To Book An Appointment To View This
Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appointment Based.

Office No. - 66944667

Jack - 91416611 | Adrian - 81818777 | Justin - 91827511 | Ken - 93388994

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till $24,242 $8,570 /yr 26-0ct-2007 1,597 cc - Karz Automobile & Leasing Available
10/2022) Pte Ltd

Immaculate Condition With Repairs Done, Well Maintained By Owner, Full Bride Sports Seats Front And Back/Door Panel, Defi Meter With Cover, STI Optitron %
Meter, Sparco Steering With Boss Kit, Unichip Q...

Office No. - -
Ryan - 87775736 | Sam - 88085136 | Roy - 87557531 | Vince - 87429379

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till $20,500 $7,000 /yr 30-Jan-2008 1,597 cc 128,000 km Available
11/2022)

Solar Rear And Passenger. Changed Timing Belt, Tyres, New Aircon Compressor. Brake Pump. No Repairs Needed. Number Retention.

Office No. - -
Roy - 90014998

Subaru Impreza 1.6A (COE till $37,999 $4,740 /yr 11-Apr-2008 1,597 cc 120,000 km Available
12/2027)

Timing Belt Just Replace 20k Ago Not Long, Kenwood DVD Player With USB Drive And Touch Screen, With Front In Build Camera, Sporty Look With Smooth
Driving, High COE With Easy To Loan Up Full Loan. Vie...

Office No. - -
Wei Ming - 93376962

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Visit our
partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial
vehicle leasing & COE results.

© 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Subaru Impreza 1.64RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=9&AVL=2&0... 1/1



SGCARMART.COM Login

Sign up
New Cars J Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Porsche To renew COE for RX350 :;:’frt':;er Alfa Romeo

Subaru Impreza  Price Range '_K | Depreciation ¥ | | > 10 year(:

f | i Vehicle Type
Home » Used Cars » Karz Automobile & Leasing Pte Ltd » Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till 10/2022)

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till 10/2022)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price $24,242
Depreciation $8,570 [yr Reg Date 26-Oct-2007
(2yrs 9mths 28days COE left)
Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2007
Road Tax $830 [yr Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $12,046 as of today (change) oMV $9,914
COE $21,282 ARF $6,323
Engine Cap 1,597 cc Power 70,0 kW (93 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,260 kg No. of Owners 5 =l
Location Map
Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan
Shortlist Compare Add note
Features Report Error More Actions

Powerful And Smooth 1.6L With 16 Valves 4 Cylinders Boxster Engine, 5 Speeds Manuel Gearbox, ABS, Dual SRS
Airbags, AWD, Immobilizer Key With Remote. View specs of the Subaru Impreza Sedan (2006-2007)

Seller Information

Accessories " .
) . - ) ) . ) _ Karz Automobile & Leasing Pte Ltd
Carbon Fibre Bodykit Interior And Exterior, Legal Exhaust With Pass Inspection. WRX 4-2 Pot Disc Brake, Tein
Coilover, Apexi Open Pod Intake W/Cover. 36 vehicles for sale. 17 sold in past 3 mths
@ 345 Geylang Road #01-39

Description Pavilion Square

Immaculate Condition With Repairs Done, Well Maintained By Owner, Full Bride Sports Seats Front And Back/Door Search cars nearby

Panel, Defi Meter With Cover, STI Optitron Meter, Sparco Steering With Boss Kit, Unichip Q With Tuning Done At

Reputable Workshop, New Carbon Fibre Around Body With Wide Body Fiber Fenders, Too Many Parts Done To 4 Ryan 87775736 &

List. Come View This Beauty Before It Is Sold! Sam 88085136 &
Roy 87557531 &
Vince 87429379 &

Category

COE Car

Status

Available

Resources

Q Vehicle Evaluation
e b Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more
P @\ Car Valuation - Free
‘o Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Posted an: 25-Nov-2019 | Last Updated on: 13-Dec-2019

Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment €7 773 (rhanns) Maximum 70% Loan

1s fased on 3.759% interest rate



SGCARMART.COM

Login  Sign up
New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
A"
Porsche To renew COE for RX350 Left over Alfa Romeo
owners
 Subaru Impreza | Price Range ] '____ é__Egpreciat.iar) v J > 10 ye_ar(: Y Véﬁiae Type v b

Home » Used Cars » The Car Dealer Pte Ltd » Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till 02/2022)

Subaru Impreza 1.6M (COE till 02/2022)

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos
Price $16,800
Depreciation $7,720 fyr Reg Date 16-Mar-2007

(2yrs 2mths 1day COE left)

Mileage 189,000 km (14.8k /yr) Manufactured 2007

Road Tax $890 /fyr Transmission Manual

Dereg Value $10,962 as of today (change) oMV $11,455

COE $25,197 ARF $7,498

Engine Cap 1,597 cc Power 70.0 kW (93 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,260 kg No. of Owners 5

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan

Features

1.5L 16V 4 Cylinders Boxer Engine, 5 Speed Manual Transmission, All Wheels Drive System, Dual SRS Airbags
View specs of the Subaru Impreza Sedan (2006-2007)

Accessories
Sports Rims, Factory Fitted Car Stereo System, Upholstery Leather Seats

Description

Cheapest In The Market! Low Depreciation! Pristine Condition, Sporty Designed Sedan, Neat And Clean Interior,
Well Kept By Previous Owner! Viewing At Sengkang Area Strictly By Appointment Only!

Category
COE Car, Premium Ad Car

Status
Available

Resources

sr@ Vehicle Evaluation
s marecwe Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

@ Car Valuation - Free
o “  Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Posted on: 06-Dec-2019 | Last Updated on: 10-Dec-2019

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $5,040 (chanae) Maximum 70% Loan

1st Instalment $489 Based on 3.75% interest rate

Insurance €71R nnwiarde (et 3 quote) Powered by

MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders Fi Aviva

andard profile, "Get a quote” for exact figure.

=1

Locutioin'Map
Shortlist Compare Add note
Report Error More Actions
mation

The Car Dealer Pte Ltd
S vehicles for sale. 1 sold in past 3 mths
@ 269 Compassvale Link

Search cars nearby
% Yeo Chien Peng 97516802 &

Nicholas Lee 87527729 &



